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GRANT ADMINISTRATOR CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT REVIEW
(Complete prior to bid solicitation, contract submission and contract C-1 Certification)

	Grant #:
	
	Grantee/Project:
	

	Contractor:
	

	Original Contract Amount:
	
	Contract Timeframe:
	


	
	Yes
	No
	N/A

	1. 
Is contractor registered in SAM and eligible for federal contracts?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	2. 
Has all necessary acquisition been completed, following URA?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	3. 
Have all necessary permits been obtained (USACE, DHEC, DOT, Railroad, etc.)?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	4. 
Project bid as line item vs. lump sum?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	5. 
Are contract and change orders based on fixed fee and not on cost plus % or % of construction basis?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	6. 
Compare the detailed budget/engineering report and maps in the application with the contract to determine consistency.  
	
	
	

	· Are activities the same as proposed in the application, ie no new activities have been added (unless approved via amendment) and all activities shown on the application are in the contract?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	· Water/sewer line and drainage ditch/pipe length and sizes approximately as proposed?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	· Roads/areas to be served as proposed?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	· The number of water/sewer taps/connections or reconnections is identified in the contract and matches the application?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	· Are only LMI to be newly connected using CDBG?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	· Compare costs to budget. Are there sufficient funds for all costs, including multiple contracts for the same line item?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	· Impact or connection fees identified in the application as part of the project budget not counted as available funds for the contract?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	· Building sizes approximately as proposed?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	· All demolitions/façade improvements same as identified in the application?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	· Ineligible activities separated via division?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	· Water/sewer connections separated via division?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	7. 
Any supporting documentation, including addenda, work specifications, maps, etc. attached to the contract if referenced?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	8. 
Timeframe for the contract consistent with the grant period / P-1 implementation schedule?
If not, revise bid advertisement or submit a request for grant period extension.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	9. 
Has the Notice of Release of Environmental Conditions been issued prior to bidding?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	· Are there mitigating measures required?  If yes, be sure they are in the contract.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	· Activities and location map in the ERR match the streets/map in the contract?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 



If any discrepancies are found, get engineer’s explanation, revise the bid advertisement or contact Grants Administration prior to submission of the contract for review.   Please keep on file for review at monitoring.

Grant Administrator Signature



__

    
               Date:


